AKPIBEZ ANTITPA®O MNatpa, 16/05/2022
Ap1Bu. Mpwrt.: 35275

Amootorfag: Y.IIAL.O- TMHMA E'

Hpegpopunvia Amostolc: Asvtépa, 16 Maiov 2022

IIpoc: Kevtpuo Ipwtdxorro

Oépa Eyypagov: Invitation - PROFFORMANCE Final Conference 16th June 2022 and
interest in BFUG TWG T&L

From: Department E’ - Liaison with the European Higher Education Policy
[mailto:interhe@minedu.gov.gr]

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 12:54 PM

To: Department E’ - Liaison with the European Higher Education Policy
<interhe@minedu.gov.gr>

Subject: Invitation - PROFFORMANCE Final Conference 16th June 2022 and interest in BFUG
TWG T&L

Yo mpowBoupe Anpodoplakd Eviumo yla tnv ekdnAwaon pe titho "Spotlight on Higher Education
Teaching Performance" tou épyou PROFFORMANCE - Assessment Tool and Incentive Systems for
Developing Higher Education Teachers' Performance, n omnoia 8a &te€ayBel otig 16 louviou 2022
oTn Boudarméotn Kal mapakKaAoULE yLa TNV EVNUEPWON TUXOV eVOLOPEPOUEVWV.

Me extipnon,

Katepiva Aevakn
TnA: 210 344 3385
alenaki@minedu.gov.gr

Tunua E" Atacuvbdeonc ue tnv Evpwnaikn MoAwtikn yla tnv Avwtatn Eknaidevon
A/van OpyavwTtikng kat Akadnuaikrc Avantuéng

levikn A/von Avwtatng Eknaibevong

levikn Mpapuateio Avwtatnc Exkmaibeuong

Yroupyeio MNaideiog kat OpnokeEUUATWY
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